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MEMORANDUM

DATE: MAY 30, 2023

TO: PARENTS/ GUARDIANS

FROM: STACEY SANDOVAL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
OF RISK MANAGEMENT

SUBJECT: 2023/2024 STUDENT INSURANCE PROGRAM

ENROLLMENT IS NOW ON-LINE

Fresno Unified School District does not provide medical coverage for your child. This
means you are responsible for medical bills if your child gets hurt during school activities.
Any expense incurred when the school calls for emergency medical help is the
responsibility of the child’s parent/guardian.

Under state law, school districts are required to ensure that all members of school athletic
teams have accidental injury insurance that covers medical and hospital expenses. This
insurance requirement can be met by the school district offering insurance or other health
benefits that cover medical and hospital expenses.

Some students may qualify to enroll in no-cost or low-cost local, state, or federally
sponsored health insurance programs. Information about these programs may be obtained
by calling 1-800-880-5305.

We are pleased to make available to you, accident insurance coverage through Student
Insurance Company of Los Angeles www.studentinsuranceusa.com With this link, you will
be able to view the different coverage options and prices available to you.

If you are interested, you can log in and sign up for the selected coverage and your child
will be covered on the same day it is purchased. For students who participate in athletics,
we recommend the middle or upper ranges of coverage plans.

If you have questions regarding coverage options, call Student Insurance Company
directly at (800) 367-5830. Please do not call the school.

Fresno Unified School District makes this accident insurance available to you as a public
service and is not in any way connected with the Student Insurance Company or its
representatives.
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